Donna Boggs

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

California Grain and Feed Association <info@cgfa.org>
Monday, October 5, 2020 9:13 AM

Donna Boggs

The Latest News for You

October 5, 2020

Latest News and Events for California’s Grain and Feed Industry.

What Do Food Facilities Need to Know About This Year's
Biennial Registration Renewal Period

Food facilities that are required to register with the U.S. Food and Drug Administration must
renew their registration this year between October 1 and December 31. This fact sheet provides
information about this biennial food facility registration renewal period.

Read More Here

California Legislative Report

The California legislative report this week Final Bills by the Numbers,
Farmworker Bill Package Final Results, Ballot Measures in a
Nutshell, DIR: Worker Safety and Health in Wildfire Regions and
more.

Read the Full Leqislative Report Here

Federal Report



The Federal Report this week includes First Presidential Debate
Makes No Mention of Food or Agriculture, Continuing Resolution Will
Keep Government Funded until December 11, HEROES Act Moves
Through the House and more.

Read the Federal Report Here

Resource for Industry - CDFA Safe Animal Feed Education
(SAFE) Program

The Safe Animal Feed Education (SAFE) program of California uses S
outreach, education, and a comprehensive Voluntary Quality Assurance cdfa HG;IIJJLIIN
program to lead the nation in ensuring a safe and wholesome supply of __=—" ¢%>FEED
commercial feed. SAFE uses an approach that fosters voluntary compliance was e seucniio - ASSOCIATION
with the state laws and regulations to ensure the safe manufacture and use
of commercial feed in a changing livestock feed market. This unique
collaboration between SAFE and the feed industry benefits both the  Watch Our
agricultural community and the consumer. Industry Video

Here

CGFA Schedule of Events

2020
e Postponed - December 2, 2020 - CGFA SoCal
District Meeting and Christmas Luncheon, The
Mission Inn, Riverside, CA

e January 12-14, 2021 - Grain and Feed Industry
Conference (GFIC) at the Embassy Suites on
Monterey Bay, Monterey, CA - Most Likely Will
Be Moved to June 2021 — We will keep you
posted

e April 21-24, 2021 - CGFA Annual Convention
at the Marriott Hotel, Monterey, CA

e May 5-6, 2021- California Animal Nutrition
Conference, Fresno, CA

2022
e April 26-29, 2022 - CGFA Annual Convention
at the Hyatt Regency, Indian Wells, CA
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